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DiMiceli, Andrew

From: MDD_CM-ECF_Filing@mdd.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 9:09 PM
To: MDDdb_ECF@mdd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:19-cv-01289-DLB Sweeney v. Graham et al Order

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND 
to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic 
copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. 
PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each 
document during this first viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free 
copy and 30 page limit do not apply. 

U.S. District Court 

District of Maryland 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 5/15/2025 at 9:08 PM EDT and filed on 5/15/2025  
Case Name:  Sweeney v. Graham et al 
Case Number: 8:19-cv-01289-DLB  

Filer:  

Document Number: 32(No document attached) 

Docket Text:  
PAPERLESS ORDER directing the respondent to submit a status report as soon as the 
Supreme Court rules on the application for a stay and, if the Supreme Court denies the stay, to 
submit within five days of the denial, a brief in support of the reasonableness of the request to 
retry Sweeney within 180 days. Sweeney shall file a response within three days of the 
respondent's brief. In deciding a reasonable period of time in which trial must occur, the Court 
will consider the fact that the Fourth Circuit issued its decision granting Sweeney a new trial 
on March 13, 2025 and that the state has had two months to begin to prepare for the retrial. 
Signed by Judge Deborah L. Boardman on 5/15/2025. (lmys, Chambers)  

 
8:19-cv-01289-DLB Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Bernard S Grimm     bgrimm@grimmlawdc.com 
 
Gary Edward Proctor     garyeproctor@gmail.com 
 
Daniel John Jawor     djawor@oag.state.md.us, dmcdonald@oag.state.md.us, 
jcochran@oag.state.md.us, pmays@oag.state.md.us 
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Andrew DiMiceli     adimiceli@oag.state.md.us, dimiceliOAG@gmail.com, 
dmcdonald@oag.state.md.us, jcochran@oag.state.md.us, pmays@oag.state.md.us 
 
Jennifer E Smith     jennsmith0890@gmail.com 
 
8:19-cv-01289-DLB Notice will not be electronically delivered to:  

 


